5. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between SA Youth and South San
Independent School District 2019-2020

a. Is this SA Youth MOU an extension of the existing MOU? If so what is the term of the
extension?

Yes, the term of this MOU extension is for the 2019-2020 school year.

What is the term of this MOU?
The term of this MOU is for the 2019-2020 school year.

b. Is SA Youth the only program that provides after school services to SSAISD students?
Yes

c. Part of the Terms and Conditions reads “Provide the space necessary for ATHENS
ELEMENTARY students to gather afterschool to be picked up and transported to PRICE
ELEMENTARY and/or CARRILLO ELEMENTARY, based on spaces available in the program at
those campuses.” What is the contingency plan for Athens students needing service with no
available spaces at Price ES or Carrillo ES?

Carrillo ES will be the designated site for after school care for students from Athens ES. SA
Youth designates the number of spaces for each campus. It is projected that Carrillo ES can
accommodate the students and the overflow would attend Price ES. No, there is no other
contingency plan as we do not expect an overflow at Price ES as historically our campus
allocations have never been fully met.

d. Will the 21« Century Grant (Grantee SA Youth) be the entire and only source of funding for
this MOU?
Yes

e. Will there be any additional costs to the district? If so, what is the Funding Budget Code and
total amount? The provided Standard Application System (SAS) Grant Period is August 1,
2018- July 31, 2019.

There are no costs anticipated or associated with these services outside what is within
GKD(Local) Policy.



